St Ives Estate, Bingley, West Yorkshire, BD16 TAU
t. 01274 565131 f. 01274 561891
e. enquiries@strigroup.com

www.strigroup.com

— delivering inspirational

Steven Drake ISG
Lead Design Manager
Woodland House
Woodland Park
Bradford Road

BD19 6BW

Dear Steven,

Hempland Primary School, York

Further to our latest correspondence we are able to confirm that STRI will be undertaking our site visit and
investigations on 13t July. We will then produce our report within 3 working weeks (approximately 3rd
August) which you can submit ahead of or post validation, to the planning officer, and it should be able to
be considered within the initial 4 week consultation period without losing any time on the planning

application determination process.

Yours sincerely

Mark Murphy

Design Consultant
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